
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION


STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Dr. Eric J. Smith 
Commissioner of Education T. WILLARD FAIR, Chairman


Members


DR. AKSHAY DESAI 


MARK KAPLAN 


ROBERTO MARTÍNEZ


JOHN R. PADGET 


KATHLEEN SHANAHAN 


SUSAN STORY 


MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO: 	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2010-87


FROM: 	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: 	 May 14, 2010 

SUBJECT:	 WEEKLY MEMO 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of May 10-14, 2010. 
Title, Link(s) Action Required and 

Due Date 
Update on Additional Title I American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Waivers 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5757/dps-2010-72.pdf 
Florida’s Teacher Standards for English Speakers of 
Other Languages (ESOL) 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5758/dps-2010-78.pdf 
Selection of New Executive Director of Just Read, 
Florida! 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5761/dps-2010-83.pdf 
Revision Process for the Florida Educator Accomplished 
Practices 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document
5760/dps-2010-84.pdf 
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